From: David Orlikoff

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 10:07 AM
Subject: Food donated for city event

Hello!

Yabas Mediterranean Grill is donating food/falafel for about 20 people for an event the 14th district
council is putting on tomorrow.

| will get a cost estimate from them. Here's the event flyer!

David Orlikoff

14th District Council
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COMMUNITY COMMISSION FOR PUBLIC SAFETY AND ACCOUNTABILITY

ART BUILD
FOR PEACE

August 16,2024
at 6:00pm

Where:
Agitators Art Collective
[3851W Fullerton]

Join us in an art build in solidarity with Gaza. We stand in solidarity
against state violence and coll for o ceasefire from Chicago to Palestine.

Special Event: Spoken word by poets in the fight for liberation will toke
place before the art moking begins.

e R {
A) AGITATOR o //m? ¥

s
‘\_ /} ARTIST COLLECTIVE 25" DISTRICT COUNCIL PEOPLE’S mﬁg&,ﬁm@,’g}“

OF THE THIRTY-FIFTH WARD

ONITEDRNEIGHBORS  MITEN
NEIGEBORS
VECINOS UNIDOS DEL DISTRITO TREINTA Y CINCO 26 WAR D




	OrlikoffD-City Council-81524req
	1000053787 (2)

